REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

i, @/J-?’;,‘ Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the. 3- /0 2075 City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:
Elect
7 .. / . 7 o & . e /
Action: ( / ol L'?{ Ll , / 4 1 I/ refioles L_’IL
o

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I, Virdginia Byers Phone # 406-242-5106

request the following item be placed on the agenda for the

March 10, 2025 City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information: A leak occurred in the water service line at 604 Grove

Street, Thompson Falls, MT in late December 2024. The property’s

normal average usage is less than 3000 gallons per month, In the

month of December it increased to 10,900 gallons, and further

Increased in January 2025 to 34,800 gallons. Completion of the
service line repairs occurred on February 1, 2025.

Time: 1 min.

Action: I am_requesting a water bill adjustment that reflects 3000
gallons of usage for the December 2024 and January 2025 billing
cycles, a_water service account credit for $61.97, and an adjustment
to the sewer service usage in Spring and Summer of 2025 due to the
service |ine leak that had no affect on sewer utilization.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



Page 1

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM Report ID: 1137 CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
CUSTOMER WATER READINGS 10:04:22 - 03/04/2025

Customer Name:  BYERS, JOHNNY

Account: 302970-00

Route - Meter: 08-02970 From 3-2024 to 3-2025
Service Address: 604 GROVE STREET

Mir Id - Type - Size: 13135013 B 0.750"

Meter Serial #:
: (Readings in Actual Units}

AP-Year Reading Reading Date Monthly Usage YTD Usage Reading Type
03-2025 432000 03/03/2025 1500 47200 HANDHELD
02-2025 431400 02/03/2025 34800 . 45700 HANDHELD
01-2025 396600 01/02/2025 10000 10900 HANDHELD
12-2024 385700 12/02/2024 2600 37800 HANDHELD
11-2024 383100 11/01/2024 2900 35200 HANDHELD
10-2024 360200 10/01/2024 3000 32300 HANDHELD
09-2024 377200 09/04/2024 3800 29300 HANDHELD
08-2024 373400 08/01/2024 3800 25500 HANDHELD
07-2024 369600 07/01/2024 3100 21700 HANDHELD
06-2024 364000 06/03/2024 3100 16100 HANDHELD
05-2024 360000 05/01/2024 2400 13000 HANDHELD
04-2024 358500 04/01/2024 2700 10600 HANDHELD

03-2024 355800 03/01/2024 2300 7900 HANDHELD



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

I,‘Mgﬁgém_léﬁfé Phone # 450 -~ A2/ "5@?/

request the following item be placed on the agenda for ! [ﬂu}"m"f@ )‘w‘)tmm/,
the_ /O Felb, 2025 , City Council Meeting: Comy

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information: £££4ﬂ4 -_%y //f)ﬂ%"/)’ /‘ﬁdk :B}’
J/}(’Ary_ /T/()O(ZQW. 7 —
éj / 6/ ( // dlc,/j

Time: (:O0& poN

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



Page 1

UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM Report ID: 1137 CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS
CUSTOMER WATER READINGS 09:59:31 - 0310412025
Customer Name:  HART, MARSHA LYNN

Account: 303890-00
Route - Meter: 08-03890 From 10-2024 to 3-2025
Service Address: 614 CLAY STREET
Mtr ld - Type - Size: 12216953 B 0.750"
Meter Serial #:
(Readings in Actual Units)
AP-Year Reading Reading Daie Monthly Usage YTD Usage Reading Type
03-2025 545200 03/03/2025 1500 52700 HANDHELD
02-2025 543700 02/03/2025 22900 51200 HANDHELD
01-2025 520800 01/02/2025 28300 28300 HANDHELD
12-2024 492500 12/02/2024 3400 58400 HANDHELD
11-2024 489100 11/01/2024 1600 55000 HANDHELD
10-2024 487500 10/01/2024 6800 53400 HANDHELD



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
CXTY OF THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL MEETING

x,Suwi)m{ )L{'mc- SF%M”}”?% phone #_ 40z 210 L8
request the following ltem be placed on the agenda for

the_{T1HRCH [0 20523 City Counci Mesting:

Please give & brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would fike to sea,

Information: ig;l%ﬁ?“é‘v‘ﬁi fie creafipa of 4
{z’m@ ssioval\u ow s&a:LagML/«eama;{i{a\(\
complex on c,ifj pwineel land.

Time: /8 minude S o Lass; PLLAS REN]

Action: ﬁd}f( 4 5114#;9&(!@ /A‘Ef;r’mﬁ\&‘\f\
cormplox. . Qapctal lenperuemant Clan
wl TAIC fo_overse n‘;\zmé{;‘ﬁ [bwild

- ; All agonda requests must be submitted by Noon 6n
before the Council Mesting, .




REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

Ak o B
I, [Cie LF, Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the_ 35 - /() 20_25_, City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

naon:_ et Loject Phaes (4
/ 8” % Z’J UV§ e inepf—

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



tflI3557 @blackfoot.net

B R S i B S e T S B iR Sl ) e e PR S A AT B A o 0 ol O i ] LR S P N TR F AR 2T S LA R R s e ey |
From: Craig Erickson <cerickson@greatwesteng.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:29 PM

To: Chelsea Peterson (tfl3557 @blackfoot.net)

Cc: Carrie Gardner; Craig Erickson

Subject: Phase 1 and Phase 2 Wastewater - Request for Funds

Attachments: RD Request for Funds #35.pdf; Thompson Contracting CGR1.pdf; Status of Funds

Update - March 2025.xlsx; Invoice Tracking - March 2025 xlsx

Chelsea,

We have sent you each of the documents included in the latest request for reimbursement for the Phase 1 and
Phase 2 wastewater project. Please have the following documents signed and returned to me.

=  RD Request for Funds #35

= Thompson Contracting Application for Payment #1
= Engineering Invoice Summary

= Gross Receipts Contract Award Registration

= Gross Receipts Withholding Report

The total amount requested is $67,696.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
ﬁ""\ Craig Erickson, CGW
| Gfeatwe St & ’[Oi““ "":‘“(“( :chL.scu!:ﬂ

2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601

We're Hiring!




City of Thompson Falls

Mayor City Attorney Ward | Ward i Ward il
Russlyn : Hayley Allen-
| Alvestad Timothy Goen Larry Lack Earlene Powell Blakney
Raoul Ribeiro  Katherine Maudrone Shawni Vaught

March 10, 2025

USDA Rural Development
Attention: Jennifer Baldassin
3550 Mullan Road, Suite 106
Missoula, MT 59808

RE: City of Thompson Falls Request for Reimbursement

Dear Ms. Baldassin:

The Thompson Falls City Council has finished reviewing the request for reimbursement for the most recent
progress payment for Phases 1 and 2 of the wastewater system projects. We support the amount

requested by the vendor and request your approval for this month's release of funds from the Rural
Development grant. Please find the invoices enclosed with our request, as shown in the table below.

Vendor Name Illnuvrz:;;:r ln[\)f:tiece R:::;‘;?; d RD Grant
Great West Eng (Grant Administration) 35403 02/21/25  § 1,196.00 $ 1,196.00
Thompson Contracting (Sludge) 1 03/05/25 $ 65,835.00 $ 6583500
MT Gross Receipts 1 03/05/25  $ 665.00 $ 665.00
Total $ 67,696.00 $ 67,696.00

We have attached copies of the fund status and invoice tracking spreadsheets to support this
reimbursement request.

Sincerely,

Russlyn Leivestad, Mayor
ATTEST:

Chelsea Peterson, Clerk/Treasurer

P. O. BOX 99, 108 FULTON STREET » THOMPSON FALLS, MONTANA * 59873-0099
PHONE: (406) 827-3557 » FAX: (406) 827-3090
TFL3557@BLACKFOOT.NET



Phone: (406) 449-8627

2501 Belt View Drive
ﬁ——\ Helena, MT 59601
GreatWest

City of Thompson Falls Invoice number 35403
P.O. Box 99 Date 02/21/2025

Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Project 1-16137 Thompson Falls Wastewater

PER
Professional Services from January 19, 2025 through February 15, 2025

Additional Services: Grant Administration
Professional Fees

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Certified Grant Writer 2
Craig R. Erickson 6.50 184.00 1,196.00
Responded to RFI from Britani Laughery of MMIA
With Carrie we responded to RFI from Steve Troendle.
Responded to RFI from Jen Baldassin
Phone call with Britani Laughery of MMIA regarding insurance certificates for the City to send to Rural
Development; discuss project status with Carrie; responded to email from Troendle.
Responded to message from MMIA's Britani Laughery regarding insurance certificates.
Prepared reimbursement request from Rural Development grant funding.
Finalized draw package and sent it to RD
Sent Request for Funds 34 to Rural Development
Phone call with Erin McKeon and followup message to Chelsea
Invoice total 1,196.00
Invoice Summary
Contract Prior Total Current
Description Amount Billed Billed Billed
73-13 ADDITIONAL SERVICES: GRANT ADMINISTRATION 160,000.00 149,588.01 150,784.01 1,196.00
Total 160,000.00 149,588.01 150,784.01 1,196.00
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
35403 02/21/2025 1,196.00 1,196.00
Total 1,196.00 1,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. Invoices that are past-due will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or credit card is available at https://www.billandpay.com/go/greatwesteng.



EJCDC Engineering Invoice Summary

| . |
City of Thompson Falls, MT Invoice Number: i
Invoice Date: 2/21/2025
Due Date: /232025
Project: | Wastewater Collection System Phases 1 &2 Billing Period: 01/19125 - 02115725
- Original Revised :
Exm!"t % ngyment Contract Amendments Contract Paid To Date Hun Thts Balance Remaining
Service Performed A Invoice
mount Amount
Study and Report Phase = $ - ]S = $ =
o o g Preliminary Design Phase 440,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 MQJLOOBO $  445,000.00 3 -
& -z 2 [Final Design Phase 405,000.00 [ $  7,000.00 412,000.00 | $__ 412,000.00 : :
= s E Bidding Phase 75,000.00 | 9,500.00 84,500.00 | § 84,500.00 b -
i~  [Construction Phase 560,000.00 | $___ 7,000.00 | $ __ 667,000.00 | $ 659,221.25 $ 7.778.75 |
Post Construction Phase ] 63,000.00 B 63,00000 ] 3 24,013.50 $ 38,986.50
Subtotal § 1,643,00000 | 25,500.00 | § 1,671,600.00 (S 1,624,734.75 | § - IS 46,765.25
Exhibit C
RPR-2 _|Resident Project Representativg $ _ 640,000.00 | $ _ 47,500.00 [$ €87,500.00 | $ _ 669,183.38 $ 78,316.62
Subtotal 3 687,500.00 5 18,
—  [Additional Services (GeoTech. | ¢ 10000000 | 9,800.00 | $ 109,80000 |5  92,986.19 $ 16,813.81
o g @ |ROW/Easements. O&M, RR ROW) A oS Dhde i i
= © o [Other (listservice) - 3 -
@ = £ |Other (list service) = -
X 3 a . - .
bz Other (list service) P EE
Project administration $ 160,000.00 | $ = 165—.000.00 $ 149,588.01 | % 1,196.00 9,215.98
Subtotal $ 268, 5742015 119600 % 26,020.80
‘'otal Current H $ 254300000}% 8580000} $ 262880000 % 253649233 |% 1,196.00 | $ 91,111.67
|Summary
‘Basic Services $ 164300000 |$  28,500.00 | § 1,671,500.00 | § 1,624,734.75 | § - 13 46,765.25
RPR $  640,000.00| §  47,500.00 | $ 687,500.00 | § 669,183.38 [ S 18,316.62
Add. Services less Prq_ioctadnin $ 100,000.00 | § 9,800.00 | $§ 109,800.00 |$ 92,986.19 | § = 1% 16,813.81
Subtotal $ 2,383,000.00 | $ 85,800.00 | $ 2,468,800.00 | § 2,386,904.32 | § - $ 81,895.68
Project administration $ 160,000.00 | § - $ 160,000.00 | $ 149,588.01]$ 1,196.00 | § 9,215.99
Total $ 2,543,000.00 | $ 85,800.00 | $ 2,628,800.00 | $ 2,536,492.33 | $ 1,196.00 | $ 91,111.67
Funds Difference $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Is the % of RPR fees claimed in line with the total % of Construction completed? YES/NO (If NO, explain on attached sheet)
Circle One [
\ 1 |
Submitting Engineer's Signature Owner's Approval Signature




EJCDC=

' o
Contractor's Application for Payment No.| !
NTRa Apphication T Application Date Madnas
Period:
To City of Thompson Fall From (Conractor): ) Via (Enginecr): Great West Engineering
(Owner) Thompson Contracting, Inc.
Project Thompson Falls Wastewater System Improsements - Sladge  [Conuract
Disposal
Owner's Contreet No Contravtor's Project N Engmeer’s Project Na
Y5943

Applicatios For Payment

Change Order Summary
Approved Change Orders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE oot msmrmnes 5 S546,325.00

Number Additions Deductions 2. Net change by Change Orders. s

TOTALS)

NET CHANGE BY
CHANGE ORDERS)|

Contractar's Certiflcation

The undersipned Contractor certifies, 10 the best of its knowledge, the following

1) All previaus progress payments received from Owner on account of Work dane under the Contract have been
applied en sccount to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Wark covered by
prior Applications for Payment.

(2) Title to 3l Work. materials and equipment incomearated in s3id Work, or otherwise listad in or covered bs this
Application for Payment, wall pass to Owner at bme of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests. and
encubrances (creept such as are covered by 2 bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Chaner against any such
Liens, security interest. or encumbsancesy, and

{31 All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective

Cantractor Signature

By

352025

3. Current Contraet Priee (Line L+ 2)urmeeseceiems ot mss s nsessoe
4. TOTAL COMPLEYED AND STORED TO DATE

s 35 25.00

(Columa F total on Progress E: s 570,000.00
5. RETAINAGE:
5% X ST0000.00 Work Completed...... § $3.500.00
b. X Stored Material.o...... §
¢ Total Retainage (Line 52 + Line S5} § 53,500.00
6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.0k s $66.500.00
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior s
8. GROSS AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION oo smrscc s s s $66,500.00
9. 1% MT GROSS RECEIPTS TAX oo, 366500
10. NET AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION. % $65,835.00
11. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE
{Columu G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.¢ above) s 5479,825.00

Payment of 5

$65,835.00

(Line 8 or ofher - amach explanarion of the other amount)

Ll Coulr ., B35S

is recommended by

(Engineer) (Datey
Payment of 3
(Line § or other - altach explanation of the other amount)
15 approved by:
(Orwner) (Date)
Approved by
Funding or Financing Entiry (if applicable) (Date)

EICDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

T 2013 Navonal Socwty of Professional Enginecrs for EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page | of 1



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

Contractor's Application

For (Cantracty lapplication Munbar: s
oplistion Paiod: 1y 0o ems Application Date: J—
Work Campleted E ¥ <]
A B [4 hr] Mabesials Presently "Toll Compleled " Dalance to Finish
ifioali i G icati i d Stared to Dale .
Spedificalion Seqljon Dascriplion Schedued Vilus (85 From Previous Application| This Deciod Btored (not in C or D) an o Dal @B &E-F
Wo. (C+D+E)
TICDC® (620 Contractor's Application for Payment

2013 National Sociely of Professional Bogineers for EFCDC, All rights reserved.

Pege2 of



Progress Estimate - Eump Sum Work

Contractor's Application

[For (Centroel): Application Numbez: 1
[Agplication Period: o 1h 22842 | Application Date: 3152008
Work Completed B b3 a
B c D Matesiats Prescatly Tofal Completsd s Balance to Finish
Spesificntion Seution Jrom Previous Appiention . Stared {actin C orD) end Btored to Date 1D B-F
o Description Schieduled Vatua (§) fomes Tiis Period ©+DrE E/B)
Tatuls

EICDE® €620 Cantructor’s Apglieation oz Puyment.

©2017 Nations] Sesicty of Erofessional Digincers for RICDC. All ights reserved,

Paged of 5




Progress Estimate - Unit Prico Wark

Contracior's Application

[For (Ceatract): |Arptication Mumber: 1
oplieuien Fesiod 1y b aoas Arptication Date: o0
A B c » £ ¥ G S I 7 ®
T Sonirect Informution Edimatod | Estiwazed | Baimated ;i:',::; Toial
) Quatly | Camiy | Quintty | VwoWork | Vetve s ek Completed [ -
Bid Ttern o, Description iy | unts| Tonpe | TomBane [ SR ety Tordtedlo uudlod ThisPuiod] Tvsitedto Date | 5004 [ gneqra | pmy | BamwereTisin  @-p
Quaatity Value @) | Bevionsls | Pend Date (":r]';‘) Date (G +H)
Foil [Pt i e | s 53 [ TR0 T o000 I
I3 [Frataraony Bevmaion 5 BT mest 4 500 e
i Wet Sladae Femavil P N T T T TR0
o Sladee 275t & Dtedy Disponl e Redomiton oF EreagTozaon Fomntar T | s | sooomnen | TG RG]
Totls S T T O ] e

EICRCA C520 Contractor's Aypplicstion for Payment

© 2013 Waticonl Sociaty ¢F Professional Enginecrs for EFCRC All 1ights rosgiwed

Pages

of 5



Stored Material Summary

Contractor's Application
FFor (Contract); Applicalion Number: 1
Applicetion Period: Through 2128729 Application Date: 45721
A B ] D E F G
. Hubmitte] Na. Stored Previoysly Bubtatal Amount Incorporated in Work N .,
Bid Supplis ith Starage Toeblaced A stared Completed and (Materials Remaining|
Ttom: Hpplter (Ym . arag Drascription of Materials or Equipmetit Stored waie Pldce, Amaunt ot Stare Stored to Daie  |Date {(Month] Ampunt in Storage ($)
InvoiceNo. | Bpesification Location inte Storage this Menth ($)

No. ) {D+E) Year) % M+E-F)

) Hection No.} (Monih/Y oar)

Totats

EICDC® C-620 Coniractor's Application for Payment

& 2013 National Society of Professional Ingineers for LICDC. AN tights reserved.

Page3of 5




MONTANA

REVENUE 1% Contractor’s Gross Receipts gSVR(ﬁ_m

Gross Receipts Withholding Return

Form CGR-2 is required to be completed and mailed to the Department of Revenue within 30 days after each payment
is made to the prime contractor or subcontractor.

1.] Contract awarded by: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an
“X" in the “Government Entity” box if you are remitting the 1% contractor’s gross receipts payment on behalf of a
prime contractor. Place an “X” in the “Prime Contractor” box if you are allocating the 1% contractor's gross receipts
from your prime contractor’s account to your subcontractor’s accourt.

Government Entity [ Prime Contractor [

Federal Identification Number (FEIN) 81-6001316

Name  City of Thompson Falls

Address P.Q.Box 99

City Thompson Fails | state MT Zip Code 59873

2. | Contract awarded to: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an “X"
in the “Prime Contractor” box if you are remitting the 1% contractor’s gross receipts on behalf of a prime contractor.
Place an "X” in the “Subcontractor’ box if you are allocating the 1% contractor's gross receipts from your prime
contractor's account to your subcontracior's account.

Prime Contractor Subcontractor O

Federal Identification Number (FEIN)  20-4155484

Name  Thompson Contracting

Address 502 Spencer Road Exd

City Libby State MT Zip Code 59923
3. | Enter the Government Issued Purchase Order Number here. ..........cooovvoooovon 3. | Not Applicable
4. | Enter the contract award date here. ............ooooooeeooeeo 4. 09 /19 /2024
3. | Enter the month and year this payment was eamed. .....oooweov oo oo 5. 02 /2025
6. | Enter the gross dollar amount due to the prime contractor or subcontractor here. B | $ 66,500.00
7. | Muitiply the amount on line 6 by 1% (.01) and enter the result here. This is your 1%

Contractor’'s Gross Recelpts..............oooomeeveooeooo 7.1% 665.00
8. | Subtract line 7 from line 6 and enter the result here. This is the net amount paid to

the prime contractor or subcontractor. ... 8. (% 65,835.00
9. | Check the box below that identifies the type of return you are fiting and enter the date

the payment was made to the prime contractor or subcoONtractor...........oooeeoeve 9. / 20

9(a) U | am enclosing the amount reported on line 7 for credit to my prime contractor’s account.
9(b) O | am allocating the amount reported on line 7 for credit to my subcontractor’s account.

10. | Enter a description of the work performed under this contract.
Removal and disposal of sludge from treatment lagoon number 3

1. | Enter the location in Montana where this work is performed. Be specific with your description.
City of Thompson Falls, Sanders County, Montana

Withhelding return submitted by: Select the appropriate box identifying which entity is completing this return; sign this
return and enter the information requested below,

Government Entity (3 Prime Contractor [l Subcontractor
Preparer's Signature
Preparer’s Title City Clerk/Treasurer Date
Telephone Number 406.827.3557 I Fax Number

Please mail this registration to:
Department of Revenue, P.O. Box 5835, Helena, MT 59604-5835



MONTANA

REVENGE CGR-1

1% Contractor’s Gross Receipts Rev 01-10
Contract Award Registration

Form CGR-1 s required to be completed and mailed to the Department of Revenue within 10 days after a contract or
bid is officially awarded.

1. | Contract awarded by: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an
“X”in the “Government Entity” box if you are registering this contract between a government entity and a prime
contractor. Place an “X” in the “Prime Contractor’ box if you are registering this contract between a prime contractor
and a subcontractor,

Government Entity Prime Contractor
Federal Identification Number (FEIN} 81-6001316
Name City of Thompson Falls
Address P.0O. Box 99
City Thompsen Falls State MT | Zip Code 59873
2.| Contract awarded to: Enter the federal employer identification number, business name and address. Place an

X”in the "Prime Contractor” box if you are registering this contract between a government entity and a prime
contractor. Place an “X” in the “Subcontractor” box if you are registering this contract between a prime contractor
and a subcontractor.

Prime Contractor (4 Subcontractor 11

Federal Identification Number (FEIN) 20-4155484

Name  Thompson Contracting, Inc.

Address 502 Spencer Road Exd

City Libby State MT Zip Code 59923

3. | Enter the Government Issued Purchase Order Number here. ... 3.
4. | Enter the contract award date here. et e AL, 09 /19 2024
3. | Enter the estimated construction compietion date here. OO ROTSOY - 06 /30 2025
6. | Enter the total dollar amount of the contract here. ... ... . . T 6.% $E;4_6,325.00
7. | Enter a description of the work that will be performed under this contract.

The removal and disposal of sludge from lagoon number three at the Thompson Falls wastewater treatment

facility in Thompson Falls.
8. | Enter the location in Montana where this work will be performed. Be specific with your description.

The City of Thompson Falls in Sanders County.

Contract award registration submitted by: Select the appropriate box identifying which entity is completing this
return, sign this return and enter the information reguested below.

Government Entity Prime Contractor O Subcontractor 0
Preparer’s Signature
Preparer's Tile ~ Clerk/Treasurer ’ Date
Telephone Number 406-827-3557 | Fax Number

Please mail this registration to:
Department of Revenue, P.Q. Box 5835, Helena, MT 59604-5835




REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

T Nud #7 Phone #

request_the following item be placed on the agenda for
the. 3 - lC 20 =), City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action: deroder T)w \t u ]"D hodes S L/

/\Dr,mbw rSe_hne _,;L:Jr

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



BULIH 81,9/,

L0965 1N ‘euseH
AL M3IA H1Bg LOSZ

enade B ouee. | ISOMIBIID)
M99 ‘uosyoug Bieso

‘suonsanb Aue aney nok y1 mouy aw 13 0 934 |994
‘wrd o:g Ag 103loid Jaem ayy 10} xuomuaded ay) noA puas |im | unoy auo A@rewixosdde 158 jum yoiym ‘sapnuiw 01 w Bunsaw e aaey |

00988'L § 00GHLIZS SIPSPE §  Szepk

S 00705z S |e101
00988t § - g . 3 - § 00988t $ SizZo 60¥5¢ UIIPY JUBIS) UB) - jSap) jealn
. $ - $  SLPSY'E - $  SLYSY'E §  szneizo 80pSE Bumnuus dausweseg oy - 1sep 1esig
005LL'1T S - $ - §  00SHLZS  SELER0 20PSE ubisaq [eulg - 1sap 1ealS
- $ : §  Szevy §  SZery  §  szLzizo L0¥5E UIWPY yauag 128110 HGAD - IS8 183l
Ao Vdyv ouy 2gad MHW« mw_.“m:_ Wh%ﬂ. Auanoy g jopuap

'$32In0s Buirolioy sy woy pred 3q [m s3910AU S Yiuow sy

# Spund 1oy jsenbsy 9gg0 -
P# SDI0AU| JOPUSA I2INOSSY B|qEMBUDY =
BZ# SJI0AU| JODUBA VdHY =

Bw
0} pswinjas pue paubls sjuswnaop Bumojos sy) aney o} sbuelse aseald “Bulpuny juesb syoslosd ¢ g ¢ aseyd auy) wosy JUSLUBSINQUIIBL 10} S153nb31 I531e] 23U} YNIM DIJBICOSSE JUSWNIOP Yoes Nok juss aney app

‘Bas|ay) ‘ucowsye poog)



STATE OF MONTANA

VENDOR INVOICE

*  VENDOR RETURNS SIGNED ORIGINAIL

*  FILE ORIGINAL WITH TRANSFER-WARRANT CLAIM,

VENDOR’S NAME AND ADDRESS

BILLED TO

City of Thempson Falls
PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

DNRC-CARDD
PO Box 201601

Helena, MT 59620-1601

Aftn Grant Manager: Heather Reeves

Grant Agreement Number: AM C-22-0064

Project Title: Phgse 3 Wastewater

Peried of Petformance: 01/19/2025 - 02/15/2025

Dates of Service/

IVERED OR SLRYICLS RENDERED:

Reimbursement Request No.: 20

Budget Category / Task Number and Description
Name of Business/Vendor  |Invoice Number |Invoice Date (see Grant Agreement Attachment B Budget) Amount
Great West Eng 35408 02/21/2025 Final Design $21,715.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 21.715.00

*. STATE USE ONLY APPROVED FOR PAYMENT - _

[ certify that this invoice is correct in all respects and that payment has not
|been received

'_: Authorized Recipient Name

Russlyn Leivestad

_ |Date Processed
Authorized Authorized Recipient
Signature Signature
Date Title Mayor




VENDOR'S NAME AND ADDRESS

STATE OF MONTANA
VENDOR INVOICE

COMPLETE VENDOR INVOICE FOR REIMBURSEMENT
ATTACH COPIES OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
SIGN AND DATE BELOW BEFORE SUBMITTING TO DNRC FOR REIMBURSEMENT

City of Thompson Falls
PO Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

DNRC-CARDD
PO Box 201601
Helena, MT 59620-1601

Grant
Agreement #

RRG-22-1667A

Project Name Wastewater Improvement Project - Phase 3

DNRC Grant

Melissa Downing

Claim Number 4

Manager -
QUANTITY |DESCRIPTION OF GOODS DELIVERED OR SERVICES RENDERED AMOUNT

Vendor Invoice Number Dates of Service Task Description
1 Gieal West 35408 0119/25 - 02/15/25 ~ ROW/Easement/ | 3,454.75
Engineering Permitting
GRAND TOTAL $ 3,454.75

STATE USE ONLY

APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

[ certify that this invoice is correct in all respects and that payment has
not been received.

Vendor Name

A Russlyn Leivestad
|(Authroized Person) *

DNRC Date Processed
thori

Authorized Vendor’s Signature
Date

Title Mayor




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM (CDBG)
REQUEST FOR FUNDS FORM

SECTION | - CDBG RECIPIENT INFORMATION

CDBG CONTRACT NUMBER: MT-CDBG-20PF-03 DRAWDOWN NUMBER: Ten (10) TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED
$448.25
Name and Address of Grant Recipient Make Deposit Pavable To:
City of Thompson Falls First Security Bank
PO Box 99 107 Fulton Street
Thompson Falls, MT Thompson Falls, MT 59873
Acct#: 775684 ABA#: 092901337
A B C D
Amount Budgeted Amount Expended Amount Requested Balance Remaining
Prior To This Draw After This Draw
1. TOTAL ADMINISTRATION BUDGET $ 60,000.00 | $ 23,755.66 | $ 448.25 | $ 35,796.09
% of Total Grant % of Column A
2. Percent 0.133333333 0.395927667
3. TOTAL ACTIVITY BUDGET $ 390,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 390,000.00
% of Total Grant % of Column A
5. TOTAL CDBG GRANT BUDGET | § 450,000.00 | $ 23,755.66 | $ 448.25 | $ 425,796.09
6. Cash on Hand $
7. Amount of Requests Submitted and Not Received $
8. Total Previously Drawn from State $
PROGRAM INCOME SUMMARY
9. Amount Received to Date $0.00
10. Amount Expended to Date $0.00
11. Program Income Balance $0.00
REMARKS: Amount from
line 11. $0.00
Total Amount
Requested: (5C $448.25
-11A)
Less 2% Retainage On $
FOR DOC Final Drawdown
USE ONLY! Adjusted Amount $
Requested
SECTION Il - LOCAL APPROVAL
DATE: SIGNATURE TITLE
DATE: COUNTERSIGNATURE TITLE
SECTION IV - DOC APPROVAL
EXPENDITURES ARE REASONABLE, APPROPRIATE APPROVED BY:
FINANCIAL NUMBERS & SIGNATURES CORRECT
CONSISTENT WITH PRECEDING DRAW & SABHRS TITLE:
ADMINISTRATION DOES NOT EXCEED 10%
BUDGET AMENDMENT APPROVED DATE:

Computer will Calculate

Montana Department of Commerce CDBG / NSP Grant Administration Manual
4-C.3

2018




MONTANA

DNRC

ARPA Water & Sewer Infrastructure Grant Program
2024 Progress Report Form

General Information
Subrecipient Entity: Thompson Falls, City of

Project Title: Thompson Falls Wastewater Improvements Project, Phase 3

Grant Agreement Number(s): AC-22-0064
Grant Term End Date(s): December 30, 2025

Form Preparer Name: Craig Erickson
Form Preparer Phone: (406) 399-0104

Form Preparer Email: cerickson @greatwesteng.com

Reporting Period: January 19, 2025 — February 15, 2025
Provide a beginning and end date. Example: January 1, 2024 — March 31, 2024.

Quarterly Report Type
X  Progress Report with Reimbursement Request.

Progress Report without Reimbursement Request.

Final Reports — Do not use this form. See Progress Reports, Amendments, and Closeout on the ARPA Grant Management
page for instructions on how to complete your Final Report.

Required Report Attachments
Check to indicate the required attachments are included with this report.

_X_ Updated Schedule Form is included with this report (REQUIRED).
The schedule form should be an accurate reflection of the status of the project, including bid and construction
information. The schedule you are attaching must be appropriate given the Grant Term End Date in the grant
agreement (or executed grant amendment).

X Updated Uniform Budget Tracking Spreadsheet is included with this report (REQUIRED).
Include an updated budget spreadsheet that reflects current and previous expenditures on the grant(s). The
tracker should be accurate through the end of the reporting period and include all incurred expenditures for all
funding sources regardless of whether a reimbursement is requested. Attachment B — Budget in the grant
agreement (or executed grant amendment) must match the current project budget you are attaching.

Sam.Gov Expiration: 01/03/2026

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Pagelof4



Progress Reporting

1. Grant Activities this Reporting Period (REQUIRED)
List project tasks outlined in Attachment A — Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment).
Summarize activities that occurred under each task during the reporting period, including tasks with no activity.
Provide an overview of progress on the overall project. Indicate tasks completed.

Example
e Deliverable: Installation of 1900 linear feet of 8” water main. Update: Installation in 80% complete.
e Deliverable: Replace existing well pumps and controls. Update: No activity this quarter.

The following scope of work will help address the deficiencies of the wastewater system. This scope of work
is the object of the ARPA grant. It will use ARPA Competitive Grant funds for professional services,
construction, and engineering-basic services associated with the following activities. Activities include:

e Deliverable: Engineering Preliminary Design, Final Design, Bidding, Construction Management, and
Post Construction Services.

Update: Preliminary Design is 100% complete.
Update: Final Design is 100% complete.

Great West has relocated the lift station to the north side of Preston Avenue, and the City
is anticipating the BNSF Occupancy Permit. Great West is also addressing a grinder pump
deviation requested by the DEQ.

Update: Bidding, Construction Management, and Post Construction is 0% complete.
e Deliverable: Installation of approximately 11,800 ft. of 8-inch polyvinyl chloride (PVC) sewer pipe.
Update: Installation is 0% complete.
¢ Deliverable: Installation of approximately 40 manholes.
Update: Installation is 0% complete.
e Deliverable: Construction of lift station #3.
Update: Construction is 0% complete.
s Deliverable: Installation of approximately 2,700 ft. of force main.
Update: Installation is 0% complete.
¢ Deliverable: Installation of 26 grinder stations.
Update: Installation is 0% complete.
e Deliverable: Installation of 19 curb stops/check valves.
Update: Installation is 0% complete.

» Deliverable: Abandonment of 181 septic tanks, removal, replacement, or restoration of sidewalk and
asphalt streets.

Update: Abandonment of septic tanks is 0% complete.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 2 of 4



Problems or Concerns {REQUIRED)
Discuss any problems or concerns that have arisen (e.g., problems with the schedule, subcontractors, or budget

items). Include steps underway to alleviate problems.

BNSF's request to relocate the lift station to the north side of Preston Avenue has delayed the completion of
the project design.

2. Next Reporting Period’s Grant Activities (REQUIRED)
List project tasks outlined in Attachment A — Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment).
Summarize activities that will oceur next quarter under each task, including tasks with no expected activity. Indicate

tasks expected 10 be completed.

The City will bid and award the construction contract. Construction will begin.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page3o0f4




Grant Agreement Review Checklist
Review the ARPA Grant Agreement(s) and executed grant amendment(s). Respond to the questions below.

1. Review Agreement Section 2. Term — Is the Term End Date in the grant agreement still appropriate for the project?

YES — Term End Date in the grant D NO or NOT SURE — Contact your Grant Manager
agreement is appropriate for the project ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
to date. needed.

2. Review Grant Agreement Attachment A — Scope of Work (Tasks/Deliverables) — Do the tasks/deliverables listed in
the Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

fZ] YES — Scope of Work in the grant D NO or NOT SURE - Contact your Grant Manager
agreement accurately reflects the project ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
to date. needed.

3. Review Grant Agreement Attachment B - Budget — Do the DNRC ARPA grant funds and matching funds in the budget
in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

YES — The budget in the grant agreement [] NOor NOTSURE - Contact your Grant Manager
accurately reflects the project to date. ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
needed.

Additional Report Attachments (Optional)
Attach pictures, articles, maps, or any other document related to this quarter that you would like to include in the report.

Verification of Subrecipient Concurrence
REQUIRED only if Form Preparer is not from Subrecipient Entity

Subrecipient Contact Full Name: Chelsea Peterson

Subrecipient Contact Title: Clerk/Treasu rer, City of Thompson Falls
Subrecipient Contact Email: TfI3557 @blackfoot.net

The Subrecipient Contact listed above has reviewed this Progress Report and supporting documents. The
Subrecipient Contact concurs with the information provided.

See the Reimbursements and Budget Tracking tab on the DNRC ARPA Grant Management webpage for documents and
training videos.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 4 of 4



ARPA Water & Sewer Infrastructure Grant Program
Project Schedule

Use this document throughout the applicatian and grant pericd to track the status of project milestones, Documenta
included in tha ARPA application and/or submitted to the ARPA Grant Manager throughout the project.

Appllcant/Subrecipient Entity Name: City of Thompsan Falls
ProjectTitle: Phase 3 Wastewater

ENGINEERING PROCUREMENT*

Project Engineer procured and engineering contract executed. )

[ Othar:

_PLANNING & DESIGN .

‘Water Rights finalized.

Other:
FROJECTBIDDING
| Bid document advertised.

_Bid camplate and construction contract executed.

Other:

E

_PROJECT CONSTRUCTION

Construction start,

Constriction complete, - }
| Project closeout.
{ Other: e }

*Engineering Procurement and Design Phase tasks must be completed before Project Bidding and Construction Phase tasks.

"1 to'Project? | " Complation "

| mayozcer

Preliminary design document completed (PER or Tech Memo). |
February 4, 2025

ns and Specifications SUBMITTED to DEQ.** Tiis is the City's response to comments iseued by DE
2w Plans and Specifications APPROVED by DEQ. |

_Permit and/or other Agency Review: SUSMITTED for review. _

uary 4, 2025 r USDA Rural Development's review af plans & spacs.

Fermit and/or other Agency Approval: APPROVAL recelved, i

Site Title Qpinion, Right-Of Way, Land Purchases finalized. | ,
MEPA/NEPA complete or MEPA checklist submitted ‘to DNRC,

March 2025 :

tion assaciated with each milestone should he

**DEQ Plans and Specifications Review Fee is waived for ARPA-Funded praject, Indicote your project Is ARPA funded on your DEQ submittal cover sheet to have the fee waived,



Phone: (406) 449-8627

2501 Belt View Drive
ﬁ_—\ Helena, MT 59601
GreatWest

City of Thompson Falls Invoice number 35407

P.O. Box 99 Date 02/21/2025
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Project 1-21204 Thompson Falls On-Call 2021
Professional Services from January 19, 2025 through February 15, 2025

Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW
CDBG Direct Benefit Administration
Professional Fees

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Specialist 0.25 137.00 34.25
Beneficiary List to Erin
Certified Grant Writer 2 225 184.00 414.00
Discussed the City's compliance with the URA with Erin McKeon;
Completed draw package; sent RFis to the Mayor and to Heather Reeves
Project related email; review ARPA contract amendment; read project related email:
Phase subtotal 448.25
Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW subtotal 448.25

Invoice total 448.25

Invoice Summary

Contract Prior Total Current
Description Amount Billed Billed Billed
TASK ORDER NO. 5 - PHASE 3 & 4 WW
64.8-13 CDBG DIRECT BENEFIT ADMINISTRATION 60,000.00 23,755.66 24,203.91 448.25
Total 60,000.00 23,755.66 24,203.91 448.25
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
35407 02/21/2025 448.25 448.25
Total 448.25 448.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. Invoices that are past-due will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or credit card is available at hitps.//www.billandpay.com/go/greatwesteng.



2501 Belt View Drive
A\ Helena, MT 59601
GreatWest

Phone:

City of Thompson Falls
P.O. Box 99
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

Professional Services from January 19, 2025 through February 15, 2025

(406) 449-8627

Invoice number

Date

Project 1-21204 THOMPSON FALLS ON-CALL

2021

64-13 Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW
10.1-13 Preliminary Design

10.2-13 Final Design

10.3-13 Bidding

10.4-13 Construction Management

10.5-13 Post Construction

Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed

Total Billed

Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed

Total Billed

Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed

Total Billed

Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed

Total Billed

Contract Amount
Percent Complete
Prior Billed

Total Billed

Amount

575,000.00

100.00
575,000.00
575,000.00

515,000.00

92.23
453,285.00
475,000.00

75,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

805,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

65,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Current Billed

Current Billed

Current Billed

Current Billed

Current Billed
Subtotal
Total

0.00

21,715.00

0.00

0.00

21,715.00
21,715.00




City of Thompson Falls Invoice number 35408
Project 1-21204 THOMPSON FALLS ON-CALL 2021 Date 02/21/2025
Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 ww
Right-of-Way/Easement & Permitting
Professional Fees
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer 2 6.00 160.00 960.00
Engineer 4 12.75 184.00 2,473.50
Clerical Support 0.25 85.00 21.25
Phase subtotal 3,454.75
Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW subtotal 3,454.75
—_—
Invoice total 25,169.75
—_—
Invoice Summary
Contract Percent Prior Totat Remaining Current
Desgription Amount Complete Billed Billed Remaining Percent Billed
64-13 Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 ww
10.1-13 Preliminary 575,000.00 100.00 §75,000.00 575,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Design
10.2-13 Final Design 515,000.00 92.23 453,285.00 475,000.00 40,000.00 777 21,715.00
10.3-13 Bidding 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 0.00
10.4-13 Construction 805,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 805,000.00 100.00 0.00
Management
10.5-13 Post 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 100.00 0.00
Construction
64.6-13 Resident 880,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 880,000.00 100.00 0.00
Project Representative
(RPR)
64.9-13 Geotechnical 65,000.00 100.00 65,000.60 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Analysis
64.10-13 Right-of- 30,000.00 38.40 8,065.00 11,519.75 18,480.25 61.60 3,454.75
Way/Easement &
Permitting
64.11-13 Operation & 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 100.00 0.00
Maintenance Manual
Subtotal  3,028,000.00 37.20  1,101,350.00 1.126,519.75  1,901,480.25 62.80 25,169.75
Total  3,028,000.00 37.20  1,101,350.00 1,126,519.75 1,901,480.25 62.80 25,169.75
Aging Summary
Inveice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
35408 02/21/2025 25,169.75 25,169.75
Total 25,169.75 25,169.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. Invoices that are past-due will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or credif card is available at https.'//www.billandpa y.com/go/greatwestang.




2501 Belt View Drive
ﬁ——\ Helena, MT 59601
GreatW

€ST  Phone: (406) 449-8627

City of Thompson Falls Invoice number

P.O. Box 99 Date
Thompson Falls, MT 59873

35409
02/21/2025

Project 1-21204 Thompson Falls On-Call 2021

Professional Services from January 19, 2025 through February 15, 2025

Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW Grant Administration
General Grant Administration
Professional Fees

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Certified Grant Writer 2 10.25 184.00 1,886.00
Sent draw package to DNRC
Sent reimbursement request to ARPA and RRG staff.
Responded to RF/ from Britani Laughery of MMIA; phone call with Jen Baldassin
Discussion with Carrie; ARPA monthly check-in
Prep February draw package
Responded to RF| from Carrie; phone call with Shawna Swanz
Read project related email,
Finalized draw package and sent it to funding DNRC
Project related email and sent draw package to funding agencies
Task Order No. 5 - Phase 3 & 4 WW Grant Administration subtotal 1,886.00
Invoice total 1,886.00
Invoice Summary
Contract Prior Total Current
Description Amount Billed Billed Billed
TASK ORDER NO. 5 - PHASE 3 & 4 WW GRANT ADMINISTRATION
64.7-13 GENERAL GRANT ADMINISTRATION 150,000.00 37,754 .23 39,640.23 1,886.00
Total 150,000.00 37,754.23 39,640.23 1,886.00
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
35409 02/21/2025 1,886.00 1,886.00
Total 1,886.00 1,886.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments are due within 30 days of the invoice date. Invoices that are past-due will incur interest charges. Thank you.

Secure online payment processing for this invoice via ACH or credit card is available at hﬂps://www.biﬂandpay.com/go/greahﬂesfeng.



REQUEST FOR ITEM TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
THOMPSON FALLS CITY COUNCIL

L Nudt Phone #

request the following item be placed on the agenda for
the 3 - /0 "20_J% City Council Meeting:

Please give a brief description of the item to be discussed,
approximate time you need and the results you would like to see.

Information:

Time:

Action: () atcy pf?j £.p ’f— A €1 Eu..t”“ Je Mg p

All agenda requests must be submitted by Noon on
Wednesday before the Council Meeting.



STATE OF MONTANA

VENDOR INVOICE

»  VENDOR RETURNS SIGNED ORIGINAL

. HILE ORIGINAL WITH TRANSFER-WARRANT CLAIM,

VENDOR’S NAME AND ADDRESS

BILLED TO

City of Thompson Falls
PO Box 99
Thompson Faits, MT 59873

DNRC-CARDD
PO Box 201601
Helena, MT 59620-1601

Attn Grant Manager: Heather Reeves

Grant Agreement Number: AMC-23-0068

Project Title: Water Supply, Storage, & Distribution System

Period of Performance: 1/19/2025-2/15/2025

DLESCRIPTION OF GOODS. DELIVERED OR SERVICES
Dates of Service/
Name of Business/Vendor  |Invoice Number |Invoice Date

Reimbursement Request No.: Seven (7)

RENDLRID:
Budget Category / Task Number and Description
(sce Grant Agreement Attachment B Budget) Amount

Great West 35410 1/19/25-2115/25

Engineering - Basic Services $ 21,927.60

GRAND TOTAL| § 21 927.60

$TATE USE.ONLY APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

Rt 1 certffy that this invoice is corvect in all respects and that payment has not
-|been received.

" [Avthorized Recipient Name | Russlyn Leivestad

S Date Processed

| Authorized Authorized Recipient

Signature Signature

fDate | Title Mayor




ARPA Water & Sewer Infrastructure Grant Program
2024 Progress Report Form

General Information
Subrecipient Entity: Thompson Falls, City of

Project Title: _Thompson Falls Water Supply, Storage, and Distribution System Improvements
Grant Agreement Number(s): AMC-23-0068
Grant Term End Date(s): November 30, 2025

Form Preparer Name: Craig Erickson
Form Preparer Phone: (406) 399-0104
Form Preparer Email: cerickson@greatwesteng.com

Reporting Period: _January 19, 2025 - February 15, 2025
Provide a beginning and end date. Example: January 1, 2024 — March 31, 2024,

Quarterly Report Type
X Progress Report with Reimbursement Request.

Progress Report without Reimbursement Request.

Final Reports — Do not use this form. See Progress Reports, Amendments, and Closeout on the ARPA Grant Management
page for instructions on how to complete your Final Report.

Required Report Attachments
Check to indicate the required attachments are included with this report.

_X_ Updated Schedule Form is included with this report (REQUIRED).
The schedule form should be an accurate reflection of the status of the project, including bid and construction
information. The schedule you are attaching must be appropriate given the Grant Term End Date in the grant
agreement (or executed grant amendment).

_X Updated Uniform Budget Tracking Spreadsheet is included with this report (REQUIRED).
Include an updated budget spreadsheet that reflects current and previous expenditures on the grant(s). The
tracker should be accurate through the end of the reporting period and include all incurred expenditures for all
funding sources regardless of whether a reimbursement is requested. Attachment B — Budget in the grant
agreement (or executed grant amendment) must match the current project budget you are attaching.

Sam.Gov Expiration: 01/03/2026

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 1of 4



Progress Reporting

1. Grant Activities this Reporting Period (REQUIRED)
List project tasks outlined in Attachment A — Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment).
Summarize activities that occurred under each task during the reporting period, including tasks with no activity.
Provide an overview of progress on the overall project. Indicate tasks completed.

Example
e Deliverable: Installation of 1900 linear feet of 8” water main. Update: Installation in 80% complete.
e Deliverable: Replace existing well pumps and controls. Update: No activity this quarter.

The following scope of work will help address the deficiencies of the wastewater system. This scope of work
is the object of the ARPA grant. It will use ARPA Competitive Grant funds for professional services,
construction, and engineering-basic services associated with the following activities. Activities include:

e Deliverable: Drill a new source well to provide an additional 500 gallons per minute capacity.
Update: Construction is 0% complete

Great West is conducting a hydrogeological assessment of the aquifer to identify the optimal
location and expected output of the new well.

» Deliverable: Construct a new 400,000-gallon prestressed concrete tank adjacent to the Jefferson Tank
site.

Update: Construction is 0% complete.

The geotechnical analysis for the tank site is complete, and Great West is finalizing the tank
design based on the geotechnical report's recommendations.

 Deliverable: Replace 12 blocks of undersized and leaking water main with approximately 8,200 lineal
feet of new eight (8) inch PVC water main.

Update: Construction is 10% complete.

o Construction of the Church Street Main Replacement is 100% complete. It accounts for
approximately 10% of this deliverable.

» Deliverable: Replace 3,200 linear feet of eight (8) inch water main loop on Golf Street.
Update: Construction is 0% complete.

* Deliverable: Replace 2,500 linear feet of eight (8) inch transmission main from the well site to Ashley
Tank.

Update: Construction is 0% complete.

* Deliverable: Install associated valves, fittings, five (5) air release/blowoffs, and six (6) new fire
hydrants,

Update: Installation is 0% complete.
e Deliverable: Replace 26 new service lines.
Update: Replacement is 0% complete.
* Deliverable: Replace 570 lineal feet of one-inch service line.

Update: Replacement is 0% complete

e Deliverable: Replace 26-meter pits.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 2 of 4



Problems or Concerns (REQUIRED)
Discuss any problems or concerns that have arisen (e.g., probiems with the schedule, subcontractors, or budget
items). Include steps underway to alleviate problems.

None

2.  Next Reporting Period’s Grant Activities {REQUIRED)
List project tasks outlined in Attachment A~ Scope of Work in the grant agreement {or executed grant amendment).
Summarize activities that will occur next quarter under each task, including tasks with no expected activity. Indicate
tasks expected to be completed.

* InMarch, Great West will submit the plans and specifications for water tank and water distribution
improvements not included in the Church Street project to DEQ.

» The City will solicit bids and award the construction contracts for the distribution system
improvements and the tank project.

*  The City will solicit bids and award the construction contract for the construction of the new well.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 3 of 4



Grant Agreement Review Checklist
Review the ARPA Grant Agreement(s) and executed grant amendment(s). Respond to the questions below.

1. Review Agreement Section 2. Term — Is the Term End Date in the grant agreement still appropriate for the project?

YES — Term End Date in the grant [[] NOorNOT SURE - Contact your Grant Manager
agreement is appropriate for the project ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
to date. needed.

2. Review Grant Agreement Attachment A - Scope of Work (Tasks/Deliverables) — Do the tasks/deliverables listed in
the Scope of Work in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

YES — Scope of Work in the grant O NO or NOT SURE - Contact your Grant Manager
agreement accurately reflects the project ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
to date. needed.

3. Review Grant Agreement Attachment B — Budget — Do the DNRC ARPA grant funds and matching funds in the budget
in the grant agreement (or executed grant amendment) accurately reflect the project to date?

YES - The budget in the grant agreement [[] NOor NOT SURE - Contact your Grant Manager
accurately reflects the project to date. ASAP to explain. A grant amendment may be
needed.

Additional Report Attachments (Optional)
Attach pictures, articles, maps, or any other document related to this quarter that you would like to include in the report.

Verification of Subrecipient Concurrence
REQUIRED only if Form Preparer is not from Subrecipient Entity

Subrecipient Contact Full Name: Chelsea Peterson

Subrecipient Contact Title: _Clerk/Treasurer, City of Thompson Falls

Subrecipient Contact Email:  TfI3557@blackfoot.net

The Subrecipient Contact listed above has reviewed this Progress Report and supporting documents. The
Subrecipient Contact concurs with the information provided.

See the Reimbursements and Budget Tracking tab on the DNRC ARPA Grant Management webpage for documents and
training videos.

ARPA Quarterly Progress Report Form - 2025 Page 4 of 4



ARPA Water & Sewer Infrastructure Grant Program

Project Schedule

Use this document throughout the appiication and grant period to track the status of project milestones. Bocumentaticon associated with each milestone should be
Included In the ARPA application and/or submitted to the ARPA Grant Manager throughout the project.

Applicant/Subrecipient Entity Name: City of Thompson Falis

ENGINEERING PROCUREME]

Project Engineer
Other:

PLANNING & DESIGN*

_Preliminary design document completed (PER or Tech Memo).

PrejectTitle: Water Supply, Storage, & Distri

ured and engineering contract executed. |

.DEQ Review: Plans and Specifications SUBMITTED to DEQ.** |

bution System

-Completion -

[ o Date

! June 21, 2021 |

May 9, 2022

. CACTUAL

Yeo | wwenzoes |
. DEQ Review: Plans and Specifications APPROVED by DEG. | Yes | Api2o2s |
Permit and/or other Agency Review: SUBMITIED forreview. | Yes | March205 | ,
_Permit and/or other Agency Approv Yes | aprilzozs | L
| Water Rights finalized. __  iYe i )
iSite Title Opinion, Right-Of Way, Land Purchases finalized. | Yes April 025 B
cte or MEPA checklist submitted to DNRC, | ] - o . ]
PROJECT BIDDING . . L i
Bid document advertised. R Yes ) B
_Bid complete and construction contract executed, Yes i Mayz02s . - _ -
1 Other: B . o ___ i :
.PROJECT CONSTRUCTION e e
| Constructionstart, . i Yes | Mayzoes
| Construction complete. ) vos | Decemberows | '
| Project closeout, | Yes | Decomborzozs |
i

| Other:

*Engineering Procurement and Design Phose tasks must be completed before Praject Bidding and Construction Fhase tasks.

**DEQ Plans and Specifications Review Fee Is walved for ARPA-Funded project. Indicate your project is ARPA funded on your DEQ submittal cover sheet to have the fee waived,

A e e e e e —

A o

—

el A

el |

gnt
led

.00
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
[o]s]
00
00
_—
180

20
01



tfl3557@blackfoot.net

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc

Subject:
Attachments:

Chelsea,

Craig Erickson <cerickson@greatwesteng.com>

Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:17 PM

Chelsea Peterson (tfI3557 @blackfoot.net)

Carrie Gardner; Craig Erickson

Thompson Falls Water Project

ARPA 7 with Supporting Documentation.pdf; TF Water Project Budget Invoice Tracker
March 2025.xlsx

| have sent you the documents related to the latest request for funds from the Water Project's ARPA grant.
Please arrange for the Mayor to sign the ARPA Vendor Invoice and return it to me.

The total amount requested from the ARPA funds for engineering preliminary and final design services is
$21,927.60. The City will cover the remaining balance of $2,232.00 from GWE invoice 35410.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you.

mst

We're Hiring!

Craig Ericks_on, CGW

r

C i - Eiindina Snacialict
SEenior Funaing wpeciallst

2501 Belt View Drive
Helena, MT 59601




CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

CITY COUNCIL PARTICIPATION IN THE REIMAGINING RURAL 2025
SESSIONS MINUTES

Wednesday, February 18, 2025

The City Council meeting was held at the City Hall,
108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Council Members Present: Raoul Ribeiro, City Council President; Katherine Maudrone,
Earlene Powell and Shawni Vaught

City Officials Present:
Rusti Leivestad, Mayor

Others signed in: The sign-in sheet is attached,

Rusti Leivestad opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

The Council and a few city residents participated in the Reimagining Rural 2025 Sessions.

NO ACTION TAKEN

The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Rusti Leivestad, Mayor

ATTEST:

Chelsea Peterson, City Clerk/Treasurer

1/Page



KeIMAGINING RURAL
What is Reimagining Rural?

Reimagining Rural is a program to increase volunteer engagement in rural communities. Reimagining Rural

Communities each host an in-person gathering for their local volunteers and leaders to watch rural-focused

speakers via Zoom. Following the speakers, each community has their own local discussion about the ideas
they heard from the speaker and how they might apply locally.

2025 Sessions
CITY HALL, 108 FULTON STREET, THOMPSON FALLS, MT
Session 3 ~ Tuesday, F ebruary 18
6:00 P.M. — 8:00 P.M.

Sign in Sheet

NAME
(Please Print)

Street Address

Please Print

Please Print ~ thank you

E(?U‘ i@n(’. PC‘)(HQ[[

o S6. (,c'{(u% lonl@‘

st (ciesrin

S3Y MAF/E.

MALLANA MR Y

FUITON)

LIKe  Wecr—

Y75 en ST

Ctharse | Det/—

jo>r N fc:: //U%,

ctieaus Meydund

205ey Q.

L—

[0 K aanY_go—C

s

T K0zl L)

[Z ‘//ﬁ/}" U / aar/ 72 /%rc 2 ([&M

td
Joge [0 H iy

196  Fuesr— £a37 /Z tng —

Mae k. sHesTS

25 G rove Sac

'JW

U5 Sprece <SP
B0 VWWaol N




Reimagining Rural

'-’#{z“zIMAGiNING RURAL
What is Reimagining Rural?

Reimagining Rural is a program to increase volunteer engagement in rural communities. Reimagining Rural

Communities each host an in-person gathering for their local volunteers and leaders to watch rural-focused

speakers via Zoom. Following the speakers, each commu nity has their own local discussion about the ideas
they heard from the speaker and how they might apply locally.

2025 Sessions
CITY HALL, 108 FULTON STREET, THOMPSON FALLS, MT
Session 3 ~ Tuesday, February 18
6:00 P.M. — 8:00 P.M.

Sign in Sheet

NAME
(Please Print) Street Address
Please Print Please Print ~ thank you

Suaday Dutis Shucer | |sgu oteesd caee, F

Caule Mocher U e\ BPidae A




CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

P\QC‘M&T\"W\ 2 Vublic Pny ]r)-M/o[€OND.\/[ITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Month: Febwa l/\l/ , Day: 7 L2025

Council Members Present:
~B\am
ﬁhg/i/wh \/M W~ U
Vathomwt  Maugione,

City Officials Present:
12\ Wt Leivestad frayor”

Meeting opened at am.

Others Present:

Action/Motion made: .
Conrinue. reviewd el apdate ot use pilicy, v mha pies awf ey vah o
ey, \&mm cptube queshals t6 PWD A ahg atr
Qoyiewd Cupluthot Yy - swm eareinfc Oahouir By (st 68 MMJ MW@

Toued ordmance. 228-atwa o 0L infp véndors Vs, S&z’mmﬁ
i drad e tood hiicky Fally uméw

_ ; )

Meetmg adjourned at 5 g 1@ m.

Sign: &m@%

Print: HZW £ /M en-El JLkM@V[ Dﬁéwﬁélﬁm #’P[,)LMJC, Committee Chair

e (el

Chelsea Peterson, City Clerk/Treasurer




City of Thompson Falls
Recreation/Public Properties
Committee Meeting
Monday, February 24, 2025 ,at 4 pm

| 108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT

Agenda:

1. Review Events Applications, Parks Use Applications,
Ballfield Use Permit Applications,

2. Review and possible update - Resolution #603 A
Resolution Establishing Policies in reviewing and
granting application of individuals or groups desiring
to utilize city-owned property for Special Events

3. Review and possible update - Ordinance #328 An

Ordinance Amending Ordinance No 301, and

defining solicitors, providing for licenses, fees, bond

and setting forth exceptions, providing for a penalty
and effective date, and amending chapter 502 itinerant
vendors of the Thompson, codified ordinances.

Call the City Hall if you have questions
406-827-3557



City of Thompson Falls
Recreation/Public Properties
Committee Meeting
Monday, February 24, 2025, at 4 pm
108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT
Agenda:

1. Review Events Applications, Parks Use Applications, and Ballfield Use Permit Applications.

2 Review and possible update - Resolution #603 A Resolution Establishing Policies in reviewing and
granting applications of individuals or groups desiring to utilize the city-owned property for Special
Events

3. Review and possible update - Ordinance #328 An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No 301, defining

solicitors, providing for licenses, fees, bond and setting forth exceptions, providing for a penalty and
effective date, and amending chapter 502 itinerant vendors of the Thompson, codified ordinances.

Sign in Sheet

NAME WOULD YOU LIKE

TO ADDRESS THE
COUNCIL DURING Street Address
THE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD,
AND IF YES, WHAT
AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER?

Vv =yes

Please Print Please Print ~ thank you




CITY OF THOMPSON FALLS

Qenoaior on + Wblic Pn)w/m COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Month: \j@m H&Mﬁ , Day: Z% o 20 29

C&l;?ﬁl Members Present:

A Al - Blakneu
C ey Y Voulght -~/
Yoot Wud we

City Qfﬁcials Present:

. Meetmg opened at 9; {2 .

‘ Others Present C
Melissy Haakema
Jihn Haalmsm

Actlon/Motlon made:

Pusien) & adqreqale. um ?»ommm e permit M ﬁwwm% Aue.

iAo Applivation aid ke adreemont,

Renewed pailfeld use agm’eme{w wpdatad immwﬂmée
e Nis rguird. " _ '. _

* Meeting adjourned at 9;‘-68’ Jg.ni;
Sign: W |
Print: HTU/\ Eu MLU{'\ r}%lmlmw VMK— + Ko Committee Chair

ATTEST ﬂ %/ QM/

Chelsea Peterson, (ﬁty‘dfeﬂf/Tﬁas’u’rF




City of Thompson Falls

City Council Recreation & Public Properties Committee Meeting
Thursday, January 23, 2025 @ 4:00 P.M. in the City Hall,
108 Fulten Street, Thompson Falls, MT 59873
Agenda: Events Agreement and Ainsworth Event Agreement - combine
agreements

Sign in Sheet

WOULD YOU LIKE
NAME TO ADPRESS THE
{(Please Print) COUNCIL DURING Street Address

THE PUBLIC
COMMENT PERIOD,
AND IF YES, WHAT
AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER?
V= yes

Please Print | Please Print ~ thank you
mg\"s&‘ PD{C&(‘U H(mk@w 33 Dﬁ(f;m,}; ¢4 Td ’ INT 5987

ep— . \ . s ] i
LO.OML ~|~\m)ﬂ/{iwui;\; O Ao (v - ¢




City of Thompson Falls

Planning Committee Meeting
Monday, March 24, 2025, in the City Hall,
108 Fulton Street, Thompson Falls, MT
Agenda: Growth Policy
If you have questions call the
City Hall at 406-827-3557



